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IGPN 7/129 August 27, 2001 
Your Ref. No. 788/to   dated 08/17/2001 
 

PORT CAPTAIN 
Fax (044) 212-08-29 Mr. A.Yu. Tyshchenko 

Chief Engineer 
Kievsoyuzdorproyekt Institute CJSC  

 
 In response to your letter No. 788/to of 17/08/2001: 
 Out specialists have reviewed your proposals regarding the design of the bridge crossings 
in the Kerch Strait and hereby inform you of the following: 
 1. “Northern” Option I and “Enikal” Option III are the most acceptable. The height on 
recommended route (RR) No. 12, i.e., Kerch-Enikal Canal with adjacent exclusion zone, is 65 
meters above the highest water level, while the width is 500 meters (from the Kerch-Enikal 
Canal axis (RR No. 12)) – 250 meters on each side. 
 2. Options “Zhukovsky” II and “Tuzla” IV are unacceptable, as they are located too close 
to the canal’s branches. Vessels need to have established a straight linear course on the approach 
to the bridge crossings. 
 3. We are sending a letter to the Temryuk and Kavkaz Seaport Administrations. 
 
 Most of our own specialists, as well as specialists from the Temryuk and Kavkaz Seaport 
Administrations, favor building a tunnel or a mixed version of the crossing across the Kerch 
Strait. 
 
 Enclosed: 1. Letter No. 15 of 08/24/01 - 1 page 
 
Sincerely,  [signature] V.N. Pilipenko 
 
Prepared by Ye.V. Botyagin 
Tel. (06561) 1-93-78 
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